

ACU Dallas Approval Chart for Curriculum Changes

A = Approve I = Information Item R = Advise & Respond

Degree Plan(s): Christian Service & Formation, BS (BCSO)

This program revision ensures that students have an updated and appropriate mix and selection of major-specific courses, electives to allow them to explore their unique callings in ministry; and University Requirements credits. Please see the attached "Track Changes" document to see all adjustments made to the program.

		Program	Dean	College Academic	Provost	President
	Change to a Course					
1.	Title (description unchanged)	A	A	I	I	I
2.	Description (not affecting content)	A	A	I	I	I
3.	Course term(s)	A	A	I	I	I
4.	Content (substantive change)	A	A	A	A	I
5.	Number of credit hours	A	A	A	A	I
6.	Course number within the hundred	A	A	I	I	I
7.	Course number beyond the hundred	A	A	A	A	I
8.	Prerequisites	A	A	A	A	I
9.	Course fee(s)	A	A	--	A	I
10.	From U to G <i>or</i> G to U	A	A	A	A	I
11.	Cross list with another program or department	A	A	A	A	I
12.	Program/department of record	A	A	A	A	I
13.	Open or close a course	A	A	A	A	I
14.	New course (application required)	A	A	A	A	I

		Program	Dean	College Academic	Provost	President	Board of Trustees
	Change to a Degree Plan						
1.	Major/Program — Revision	A	A	A	A	A	--
2.	Major/Program — Adopt or change admission requirements	A	A	A	A	A	--
3.	Major/Program — Add	A	A	A	A	A	--
4.	Major/Program — Offer existing university program on campus	--	A	A	A	A	--
5.	Major/Program — Discontinue (proposed by Program or College)	A	A	A	A	A	I
6.	Major/Program — Discontinue (proposed by Provost)	R	R	A	A	A	I
7.	GPA — Revise major/program or cumulative requirement	A	A	A	A	A	--
8.	Minor — Revise course selection	A	A	I	I	I	--
9.	Minor — Add	A	A	A	A	A	--
10.	Minor — Discontinue (proposed by Program or College)	A	A	A	A	A	--
11.	Minor — Discontinue (proposed by Provost)	R	R	A	A	A	--
12.	Degree — Add	A	A	A	A	A	I
13.	Degree — Discontinue (proposed by Program or College)	A	A	A	A	A	I
14.	Degree — Discontinue (proposed by Provost)	R	R	A	A	A	I

		Program	Dean	College Academic	UGEC	UUAC	Provost	Faculty	President
	Change to Undergraduate University Requirements								
15.	University Requirements — Change in approved course content	A	A	A	A	A	A	--	A
16.	University Requirements — Add or drop a required course from the University Requirements chart	A	A	A	A	A	A	A	A
17.	University Requirements — Add or drop a course from a menu within the University Requirements chart	A	--	--	A	A	A	--	A
18.	University Requirements — Change hours within a menu on the University Requirements chart	A	A	A	A	A	A	A	A
	Change to Catalog Information For Campus								
1.	General requirements for graduation including course requirements that are common to all majors for all degrees	--	--	A	--	--	A	--	A
2.	Admission requirements	--	--	A	--	--	A	--	A
3.	Policies governing academic probation and suspension	--	--	A	--	--	A	--	A
4.	Requirements for graduating with honors	--	--	A	--	--	A	--	A

Program Director/Department Chair

Tiffany Dahlman

Date

Dean(s)

Nannette Glenn

Date

College Academic Council

Joseph Halbert

Date

University General Education Council

N/A

Chair's signature

Date

Undergraduate Academic Council

N/A

Chair's signature

Date

Provost

Robert Rhodes

Date

Faculty

N/A

Faculty Senate Chair's signature

Date

President

Phil Schubert

Date

Christian Service and Formation, BS (BCSO)

University Requirements

Please see the [University Requirements](#) section of this catalog.

Major Requirements

Bible

- [BIBL 320 - Introduction to Biblical Interpretation](#) Credit Hours: 3 *
- [BCSO 322 - Biblical Interpretation II](#) Credit Hours: 3

*Hours may also fulfill university requirements and are not included in total major hours

Select 3 hours from the following:

- [BIBL 453 - The Devotional and Wisdom Literature of the Old Testament](#) Credit Hours: 3
- [BIBL 454 - The Prophetic Literature of the Old Testament](#) Credit Hours: 3
- [BIBL 458 - The Synoptic Gospels](#) Credit Hours: 3
- [BIBL 461 - The Corinthian Letters](#) Credit Hours: 3

Total: 6 Credit Hours

Commented [JH1]: Student takes 9 hours total, but 3 count towards University Reqs, not as major hours.

Theology/History

Select 3 hours from the following:

- [BIBT 342 - Christianity in Culture](#) Credit Hours: 3 *
- [BIBH 432 - Story of Christian Spirituality](#) Credit Hours: 3*

*Hours may also fulfill university requirements and are not included in total major hours

Total: 0 Credit Hours

Commented [JH2]: Student takes 6 hours total, but all 6 count towards University Reqs, not as major hours.

Formatted: Border: : (No border)

Formatted: No bullets or numbering

Deleted: 3

Ministry and Mission

- [BCSO 311 - Pastoral Ministry](#) Credit Hours: 3
- [BIBM 401 - Christian Leadership](#) Credit Hours: 3
- [BMIS 270 - Living the Mission](#) Credit Hours: 3

Select 3 hours from the following:

- [BMIS 371 - Religion in Global Contexts](#) Credit Hours: 3 *
- [BMIS 420 - Gospel in a Multicultural World](#) Credit Hours: 3 *

*Hours may also fulfill university requirements and are not included in total major hours

Total: 9 Credit Hours

Commented [JH3]: Student take
Student takes 12 hours, but 3 count towards University
Reqs.

Formatted: Border: : (No border)

Commented [JH4]: Counts toward University
Requirements.

Formatted: No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", No bullets or numbering

Spiritual Formation

- [BCSO 335 - Spiritual Formation I](#) Credit Hours: 3
- [BCSO 435 - Spiritual Formation II](#) Credit Hours: 3
- [BIBM 439 - Teaching and Learning for Spiritual Formation](#) Credit Hours: 3*
- [BMIS 421 - Mission as Spiritual Formation](#) Credit Hours: 3

Total: 9 Credit Hours

Commented [JH5]: Student takes 12 hours, but 3 count
towards University Reqs.

Deleted: 12

Capstone

- [BIBM 391 - Ministry in Context](#) Credit Hours: 3
- [BIBM 429 - Field Education](#) Credit Hours: 2
- [BCSO 491 - Christian Service and Formation Capstone](#) Credit Hours: 3

Total: 8 Credit Hours

Total: 32 Credit Hours

Deleted: 8

Electives

Minimum - 32 Credit Hours

Deleted: 26

Total Major Hours: 64

Other Graduation Requirements

Minimum GPA in major: 2.00

Minimum GPA for graduation: 2.00

Minimum advanced hours: 33

Minimum total hours: 120

*Courses numbered 0** do not count in minimum hours required for degree.*